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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:57 PM

To: ‘Tham, Pauline’

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLM8336T - DOA : 6/5/2017 Claim ref : 23041832025G

Dear Pauline,

The market value for SLM 8336T is $105k - S108k(EST) as at May 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Tham, Pauline [mailto:Pauline.Tham@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: FW: Market Value for SLM8336T - DOA : 6/5/2017 Claim ref : 23041832025G

Dear Ashley/Catherine,

Please check if the market value had been emailed to us.

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1678| Fax +(65) 68357416

pauline.tham@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Tham, Pauline; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Market Value for SLM8336T - DOA : 6/5/2017 Claim ref : 2304183202SG




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Tham, Pauline <Pauline.Tham®@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: Market Value for SLM8336T - DOA : 6/5/2017 Claim ref : 2304183202SG
Attachments: SLM8336T - coe-parf.pdf

Dear Ashley/Catherine,

We would like to check MV for SLM8336T.

DOA : 6 May 2017.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1678| Fax +(65) 68357416

pauline.tham@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



eDear Pauline,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Tham, Pauline [mailto:Pauline.Tham@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 7 July, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value for SLM8336T - DOA : 6/5/2017 Claim ref : 23041832025G

Dear Ashley/Catherine,
We would like to check MV for SLM8336T.
DOA : 6 May 2017.

Hope to hear from you soon.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

A LG

MG

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
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration

Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Company

‘ -
4621K /’ v

SLM8336T
No

14 Jun 2017

TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 CVT
Silver

2017

2ZRS033781

JTDKB3FUX03555101

Maximum Power Output:90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

$29,007.00
13 Apr 2017
13 Apr 2017
0

$5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
12 Apr 2027

$3,750.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rehate Amount:

12 Apr 2027
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,001.00
$52,084.00

$55,844.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jun 2017

Land Transpor 1&11;5 hority

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.

Text size + -|

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the \Website | Rate this e-Service

Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and abave, 1024 X 768 resolution

Last updated on 11 Jun 2017 at 12:47 AM



7/712017 Used PRIUS Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGE ARM A ART.CoONM
FONIY | ,".'3'.,:-,-"“ CUHYFT

é | SGCARMART All Car Make or Model Search

APP DOWNLOAD

Cheap Car Insurance Renewal

Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

Post an Advertisement =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just e =
$58 until it's SOLD! =
&
Direct Qwner =7 =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ABWINZ | ]
«Back (123 ) Next » | Sort by Newest Reg. Date ¥ | |20 results/page ¥ |
—— ——— — -
42 vehicles |PRIUS )
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Date Any date Eng CapfA_n'y _ - "”3 Veh Type All types
Fuel Any fuel ¥ | Mileage Any OMV Any Gear'.:\_ny__(.iear_ ) v PpastOwners Any
Category All categories Scheme All schemes Dealer :An\;Dea]er ) _-' | Location Any Status -Any status 7 ' |
o]
Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Toyota Prius Alpha $119,888 N.A N.A, 1,797 cc - MPV Available
Hybrid 1.8A S
Original Registration Date: 09-May-2017 Imported Used Vehicle. Comes with new 10-yr COE.
All New Toyota Prius Alpha Hybrid 1.8 (7-Seater) Brand New Unregistered! Down Payment 10%, Low Monthly Installment Up To 10 Years Repayment! . i s
Ready Stocks, Choice Of Colours! 3 Years Warranty Provided!... |
2 Bid Guaranteed COE Without Top Up! Limited Stocks Available NOW! Quickly Call! -
Apex Trading Pte Ltd Details
Posted: 07-Jul-2017  Tags: 1970 Toyota Prius, Toyota Prius, Toyota, Prius, Used Toyota
Toyota Prius Hybrid 1.8A S $123,000 $11,460 [yr 09-Jun-2017 1,797 cc 14 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric e
Posted; 02-Jul-2017  Tags: 2017 Toyota Prius, Toyota Prius, Toyota, Prius, Used Toyota £} Details
b
Toyota Prius Hybrid 1.8A $106,800 $10,810 /yr 01-Mar-2017 1,797 cc - Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

2.08% Interest Rate! 3 Days Delivery! Prius 1,8 A Model. Equipped With Toyota Safety Sense, Heads Up Display, Lane Departure Assist, Active Cruise
Control. 5 Years Warranty. Please Call Us For More In...

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd : &_.1 Details
Posted: 03-Jul-2017  Tags: 2017 Toyota Prius, Toyota Prius, Toyota, Prius, Used Toyota

Toyota Prius Hybrid 1.8A $106,800 $10,830 fyr 22-Feb-2017 1,797'cc - Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

2.08% Interest Rate! 3 Days Delivery! Prius 1.8 A Model, Equipped With Toyota Safety Sense, Heads Up Display, Lane Departure Assist, Active Cruise
Control. 5 Years Warranty. Please Call Us For More In...

i Details
Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd o

Posted: 01-Jul-2017  Tags: 2017 Toyota Prius, Toyota Prius, Toyota, Prius, Used Toyota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle

Toyota Prius Hybrid 1.8A $100,800 $10,290 /yr 25-Jan-2017 1,797 cc - Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

10% Down Payment 10 Years Repayment, In House Loan Or Balloon Scheme Available! Low Interest Rate Up To 2.68%. Lowest Depreciation Ever!
Make And Assemble In Japan, 3 Years Or 1000000km Warranty! View...

Trust Motoring & Details

Posted: 04-Jul-2017 Tags: 2017 Toyota Prius, Toyota Prius, Toyota, Prius, Used Toyota

ota Prius C Hybrid 1,5A $94,000 $9,790 fyr 08-Nov-2016 1,497 cc 4,988 km Hatchback Available
a2e: Petrol-Electric
'onths OId. Almost New Yet Massive Savings From New, Only 5000 Km Done, View To Believe The Condition, Warranty Under Authorized g Details

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?7ORD=RGD_DESC&ASL=1&4MOD=PRIUS&RPG=20&DP2=&DP1=0&PR2=&PR1=0 1/3



